CAVAN COUNTY COUNCIL

Comhairle Chontae an Chadhain

Telephone: (049) 433 1799/436 1799 Courthouse
Fax: (049) 436 1565 Ceach Na Cairie
Correspondence should be addressed to: Cavar
CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT An Cadha

23" February 2005.

Dear Mr. Goff,

Further to your correspondence requesting permission to increase your rate of disposal of

waste at Corranure Landfill Site to 5,000 tonnes per annum, please be advised that
current position with regard to same is as follows:
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e Cell No. 2 at Corranure Landfill is currentg}?\gﬁ\ier construction; therefore, we are

currently operating at limited capacity. Qé??’@
NS
e We are awaiting decision in regar&i%&‘?Q an application for a Review of Waste
Licence for Corranure Landfill ggﬁﬁtéﬁ includes for an increased intake limit for

facility. & *\\0)
\6\

In light of the above situation wg'are at present unable to offer your company access to
site for an increased rate of waste disposal of 5,000 tonnes per annum. However, we
envisage that both of the above situations will be satisfactorily resolved in the near future
at which point we will revisit your request.

We will of course continue to grant you access to site at current disposal rates.
Should you wish to discuss the matter further please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Yours Sincerely,

_ g

John Denning

Senior Executive Engineer
Waste Management Section
73" Februarv 2005,
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Mr. Damien Gofft,

Goft Recyeling Lid.,

Rosslare Harbour,

Wexford. 12th April 2004

Dear Mr. Goft,

We wish to confirm Greenstar will accept, from erfR&&%‘,lwnw Ltd., waste material to 2
it of 300 1ons per week at our landfil! 2t KTK, ¥ ig‘&%'en (o Kildare, or our depot at
Fassaroe, Bray, Co. Wicklow, licence number W 2 and WL53-2 respectivelv. This
maierial wall be of a non hazardous Cl)nten{,oéo ‘\OJ\

VS
The type of material will determine toy el site the material is 10 be delivered.
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We trust this 13 in arder and .1\»5\03)& of our best attention at all times
Yours truly. S
3

D.A O Herlihy MCIWM
Business Development Managar.
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Jndigo Wagte Sewices [td

10 Harebell Close
Thetford
Norfolk
IP24 2UR
Tel. Fax. 01842 765409
23" February 2005

Damian Goff

Goff Recycling Limited
Kilrane

Rosslare Harbour

Co. Wexford

Ireland

Dear Damian

Further to our conversation | can confirm that Indigo Waste Services can accept
2000 tonnes of packaging waste from yourselves.

We would be interested in entering in a formal contract and if we can help in any way
please do not hesitate in contacting me.

Yours sincerely é\o&
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Gary Lee S
Managing Director &>
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Registered in England No. 5064490

VAT Register: 1392,
Registered Address: 10 Harebell Close %h%%go%%gb%%éﬁ’l’g%%%



